
Al Radke

FW:DIRECTORSNOTIFICATION
20151030092646010.pdf; 20151030092804678.pdf

Subject:
Attachments:

From: AlRadke
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Patrick Brabazon;‘Stan Gisborne'; Colin S. Palmer (csp12345@shaw.ca); Sandy McCormick;MerrickAnderson;
CaroleAnnLeishman;RussellBrewer; ‘AlanRebane'
Cc: LindaGreenan ; Laura Roddan; Brenda Paquin; MikeWall ; Ryan Thoms
Subject: DIRECTORSNOTIFICATION

FYI— Feedback related to the advisory e—mai| distributed to you all on.October28, 2015 wherein our intentions were

merely to protect your derrieres. l reached out to Mr. Fallprior to releasing the disclaimer. He advised me he would be
off island until Friday and that I could contact Craig Huston. I also reached out to him but did not receive a reply. I have
attached the notice which raised the concern. You can be the judge of the representation and the implied use of the
information. We have respected the public in their desire to be engaged and a part of the solution. if this is research for
their project then that is the way it should be dressed up. If it is a VIUstudent project then it should be presented in
that manner. Also,to suggest that it will be used by the LlVFDis premature because the proposal has not crossed the
desk of the Board and neither have option(s) for the Board to consider in response to the 911/dispatch solution. Now,
this may be a misguided perception, but to commandeer the LIVFDresources by a member of the public is quite
extraordinary. For the life of me I cannot see George Orchison walking into the City Fire Department and convincing fire
fighters to follow him and begin to perform a city—widefire alarm inspection process, and getting away with it. Nor any

other member of the public assembling fire fighters to carry out a project of some sort. This type of activity is no doubt
undermining the authority of your Fire Chief and may possibly dangerously dividing the membership.

Al Radke, BSBA, CLGM
Chief Adminisiroiive Officer
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Save a tree. Do not print this e—mailunless it is really necessary.

Theinformationherein is con?dential and may contain priv/ieged information, It is intended so/e/y for the person or entity to whom it is addressed.
Any review, re-transm/ssion, dissemination,taking of any action in re/iance upon, or other use of this informationby persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited
If you be//‘eve this message was not intended for you, please notirjr the sender and delete or destroy a// digital and printed copies.
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